

Shaneka Lindsey

Milwaukee, WI 53218

shanekalindsey4_hhk@indeedemail.com

SHANEKA LINDSEY

5716 West Hampton ave APT.112 Milwaukee, WI 53218

414-982-7217 shanekalindsey91@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

I am also both CBRF/CNA Certified with Personal Care Worker experience. I am also a certified phlebotomy technician as of July 19 2019. I'm very ambitious and ready to work. Strong minded and able to work with just about everyone. A great co-worker, and team-player. I am focused and ready to work when needed.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Basic Residential Facility (CBRF): Medication Administration, First aid and Chocking, Standard Precautions, and Fire Safety. Certified Nursing Assistant 120 hour training program, HTI. 8 years of CBRF and 6 years of CNA work.

EXPERIENCE

09/2019-present

MPS-CHA

07/2018-12/2018

HCR Manor Care Pewaukee CNA

- . To help get residents up and ready for the day
- .serve breakfast and lunch
- . Toilet and change residents accordantly to schedule

01/2018-02/2018 CNA

BRIA ON THE LAKE

- . To help get residents up and ready for the day
- .serve breakfast and lunch
- . Toilet and change residents accordantly to schedule

07/2017-01/2018; Production/Assembly, GOODWILL TALENTBRIDGE

- . Temp at goodwill putting together parts for Briggs & Stratton
- . Turtle wax
- .Food production
- . Building and wrapping pallets and working on machine lines

02/2014-01/2016 : PCW, New Heaven home health care

- To help care for my Mother-in-law
- Help prep daily meals
- Help with bathing and adl's
- Remind to take meds

- Empty trash

02/2015-12/2015 : CAN/Caregiver, Heritage Senior Living

- To assist residents with adl's
- Serve meals, clean dining area
- Assist with bathing, showers
- Deep clean rooms and empty trash

03/2011-08/2014: Pcw/Caregiver, Premium home health care

- To assist residents with adl's
- Serve meals, clean kitchen
- Assist with bathing, showers
- Deep clean rooms and empty trash

09/2011-04/2013: TempsPlus

Food production

- . To prep meals for MPS and serve students (breakfast and lunch)
- . To prep meals for Milwaukee mental health complex
- . Do tray line
- . Cold prep
- . Seal plates for delivery

04/2011-08/2012 : Cashier/crew, McDonalds

- To greet customers
- Take customers' orders
- Pack orders and serve them off

EDUCATION

10/2007-06/2009 HSD, Pulaski High School

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Education

Pulaski High School

October 2007 to June 2009

Certifications and Licenses

CNA Certified

January 2013 to January 2020

CBRF November 2011

Present

Phlebotomy

July 2019 to July 2021

As of July 19 2019 I am an CPT.

Additional Information

COMPUTER SKILLS

Software

- Knowledge of Microsoft word, and PowerPoint